Subject: RE: JF CHEN / Tree Replacement Chinese Pistache 25 Gallon Location: 1135 N. Highland Avenue - Tenant: JF
Chen

From: "Roger" <roger@jfchen.com>

Date: 03/02/2016 01:25 PM

To: ""Media District" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

CC: "Sharyn Romano™ <hbteam@earthlink.net>, "'jim Omahen
<mike.malick@marcusmillichap.com>

<jim@mediadistrict.org>, "Mike Malick™

HI Lisa,
Thank you very much for taking the time to answer my questions. I really
appreciate it !

Sincerely,
Roger.

Roger Villamil

1135 N. Highland ave
Los Angeles, CA 90038
323.463.4163

————— Original Message-----

From: Media District [mailto:lisa@mediadistrict.orq]

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 1:20 PM

To: Roger <roger@jfchen.com>

Cc: 'Sharyn Romano' <hbteam@earthlink.net>; 'jim Omahen'’
<jim@mediadistrict.org>; Mike Malick <mike.malick@marcusmillichap.com>
Subject: Re: JF CHEN / Tree Replacement Chinese Pistache 25 Gallon Location:
1135 N. Highland Avenue - Tenant: JF Chen

Dear Roger:

HBT and Hollywood Media District BID is working towards replacing your tree
at 1135 N. Highland Avenue. Sharyn Romano is pricing out 25 gallon

Chinese Pistache Trees as well as 25 gallon Ginkos. Sharyn made the
recommendation to go with the Chinese Pistache since it is a faster growing
tree and will go nicely with the existing trees in the District.

This should take around 30 days to locate and install.

If you have any questions in the interim please do not hesitate to contact
our office.

Regards,

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director

Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org/>

On 3/2/16, 10:01 AM, "Roger" <roger@jfchen.com> wrote:

Hi Jim,
Thank you! I really appreciate it!

Sincerely,
Roger.

Roger Villamil

1135 N. Highland ave
Los Angeles, CA 90038
323.463.4163

fffff Original Message-----

From: jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.orqg]
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 9:57 AM



To: Roger <roger@jfchen.com>

Cc: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>; 'Sharyn Romano'
<hbteam@earthlink.net>; 'Lisa Schechter' <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: JF CHEN / Tree

Roger, thanks for the follow up regarding this and I have not gotten a
response back from HBT. Although, this message is being cc'ed to HBT
Sharyn, please allow this to serve as a second request for a response.

Thanks and hope to know something soon.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID

On Tue, March 1, 2016 4:53 pm, Roger wrote:

Ji Jim,

I was wondering if you ever got a response from Sharyn on regards the
tree on Highland.

Please advise.

Sincerely,

Roger.

Roger Villamil

1135 N. Highland ave

Los Angeles, CA 90038

323.463.4163

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.orqg]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:13 AM

To: Sharyn Romano <hbteam@earthlink.net>

Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>; Roger <roger@jfchen.com>
Subject: FW: JF CHEN / Tree

Sharyn, I'm forwarding to you a request pertaining to a tree along
Highland Ave. that is missing/that was cut down and went missing.
(photos

attached) Please advise as to replacing this tree and thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089



<http://www.mediadistrict.org> MediaDistrict.org

From: Roger <roger@jfchen.com <mailto:roger@ijfchen.com> >
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 at 10:01 AM

To: <jim@mediadistrict.org <mailto:jime@emediadistrict.org> >

Subject: JF CHEN / Tree

Hi Jim,

It was a pleasure speaking with you yesterday, attached are the
images of the stump/branch that is left of the tree that was cut off
last year.

If possible we would like to get a new tree on the side walk that is
by our location 1135 N Highland ave.

I do find it that it is a hazard for clients and community, and would
like to have this issue solved as soon as possible.

Please advise,

Sincerely,

Roger Villamil

1135 N. Highland ave

Los Angeles, CA 90038

323.463.4163



